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UNION STATION BIKE STATION

SOLICITATION NO. DCKA-2009-R-0178

AMENDMENT NO. 3

RESPONSE TO PROSPECTIVE OFFERORS’ QUESTIONS

Question 1:

Response:

Question 2:

Response:

Question 3:

Response:

Question 4:

Response:

Question 5:

Response:

Question &:

It seems that the page that was substituted for page 3 in the 2" amendment
should have replaced page 6. Please formally confirm that this is the case.

It should have stated delete page 6 and substitute page 6R

It remains unclear in the amended version (Section 4.1.2) as well as in the
questions (# 18) if the contractor is permitted to operate during hours in
addition to those listed in the RFP (or can that be approved by the
CO/COTR as some later point after award of the contract?).

That can be approved by the COTR at a later time after the award of the
contract.

Several questions (including # 77) reference an Attachment E; this would
appear to be Attachment C. Please formally confirm that this is the case.

Yes, the First Source Act is Attachment C. There is no Attachment E.

C.6.5 & Question # 12: Will single-day pass users receive a key card for

" controlled access to the parking facility, or must they enter/exit using the

inside door during the business operating hours?

Single day users will not receive a key card. They will access the parking
area through the inside door via the retail area.

H.2.4 & Question # 41: Do the required trash receptacles that the
contractor now appears to be obligated to provide need to be permanently
installed outside the facility or may portable ones be brought out/in from
the building daily? Can the contractor dispose of this (and other) trash in
the dumpsters supplied by Union Station.

Portable receptacles may be brought out/in on a daily basis. Yes,
dumpsters supplied by Union Station may be used at no cost to the
contractor.

In general, will the contractor be considered a tenant of Union Station and,
if so, what type of benefits/obligations/coordination will be required?
Who is/will be the POC at Union Station to resolve any questions/issues?



Response:  The contractor will be an agent of DDOT who has a lease with Union
Station and is the tenant. All coordination between the contractor and
DDOT will be with the DDOT COTR. All
benefits/obligations/coordination is spelled out within the current RIP.



